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Contents of the Addendum 
 

A. Questions and Answers – Enclosed is a summary of questions and answers 
discussed at the pre-submission conference that took place on October 21, 
2011.  Also included are questions and answers that were sent to the Livonia 
email address. 

 
B. Contact Information – Contact Information is provided for those individuals 

who downloaded the RFP and indicated that they are willing to share their 
contact information. 

 



Livonia Avenue Q & A Received Via Email 
 
Development Team 
 
Q:  Is this proposal for general contractors?  
A:  Please see below the components of a Development Team as described in the RFP: 

  
The Developer will be responsible for assembling a Development Team, including at 
minimum a contractor, architect/planner, marketing agent, and managing agent (if 
applicable).  The Development Team will design, construct, and lease the completed 
units.   A consultant will not be considered part of the Development Team. 
 
Number of Proposals to Submit 
 
Q:  Is the RFP soliciting proposals that relate to all 4 offered sites, or are you looking 
for proposals that relate to one of the 4 sites offered? 
A:  Applicants may submit proposals for any one site or a combination of sites.   
 
Financing 
 
Q:  What AMI tiers are you targeting? 
A:  No specific AMIs are targeted, but proposals must comply with term sheets. 
 
Q:  Is there a preference for extended or permanent affordability? 
A:  No, there will not be a preference for permanent affordability.  The term of 
affordability shall be 60 years. 
 
Q:  The RFP refers to “financing available through HDC programs and the Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit program, which Developers may apply for to help finance the 
residential component.”  With the understanding that rates will be “established at 
bond sale based on market conditions” in 2014, would you clarify what rates 
developers should assume for the fixed rate tax exempt bonds provided by HDC both 
for the Construction Period and for the Permanent Period? 
A:  The rates below should be used to model 2012 deals: 
 
Construction: 
Short‐term bonds: 3.25% 
Long‐term bonds: 5.30% 
 
Permanent: 
Add 70 bps to long‐term bond rate for all‐in rate of 6% 
 
 
 
 



Environmental 
 
Q:  What are the requirements for the environmental proposal?  Has any 
environmental testing been done yet? 
A: The selected developer is expected to retain the services of a professional planning 
consultant with expertise in CEQR to prepare the proposal’s Environmental Assessment 
Statement (EAS).  The EAS should be prepared in accordance with 2010 CEQR Technical 
Manual methodologies.  Phase I Environmental Site Assessments have not been 
prepared for any of the sites.  Furthermore, no site investigations have been conducted. 
 The selected developer is expected to provide Phase I ESAs prepared in accordance 
with the requirements of ASTM E‐1527‐05 “Standard Practice for Environmental Site 
Assessments. ” In the event the project seeks federal assistance, the Phase I ESA should 
include a vapor intrusion screen in accordance with ASTM E‐2600‐08 “Standard Practice 
for Assessment of Vapor Intrusion.” The Phase I ESAs should be provided in connection 
with the CEQR review.  If necessary, subsurface investigations and remediation would 
be provided by the selected developer.  
 
Q:  Has DOT weighed in on this project and the implications of the increase in 
vehicular traffic for this stretch? 
A: No, the DOT has not weighed in on the proposal. A transportation assessment, which 
will consider potential traffic and increased pedestrian activity generated by the 
proposal, will be required in connection with the CEQR review. The DOT will review the 
assessments contained in the EAS.  Based upon the assessment, traffic and pedestrian 
mitigation measures may be warranted.  
 
Parking Requirements 
 
Q: What are the parking requirements for the sites? 
A:  Parking must be provided in compliance with the New York City Zoning Resolution 
requirements. 
 
Maps  
 
Q:  Is it possible to obtain current Sanborn and tax maps of the RFP sites? 
A:   The latest digital tax maps are available from the NYC Department of Finance at the 
following link: 
http://www.nyc.gov/html/dof/html/property/property_info_taxmaps.shtml
 
Project Phasing 
 
Q:  Is there a phase II and III to this project that is in the planning stages?  
A:  Phase I of the initiative focuses on the four sites described in the RFP.  Phase II of the 
initiative will focus on additional City‐owned property between Williams Avenue and 
Van Sinderen Avenue. Future phases of the project will address the remaining City‐
owned property on Livonia Avenue in Brownsville.  The timing/budget of the phasing is 
still to be determined.   

http://www.nyc.gov/html/dof/html/property/property_info_taxmaps.shtml


Livonia Avenue Q & A from 10/21/2011 Pre‐submission 
Conference 

 
Development team 
 
Q:  Is the 7 years for the prior development term of development experience a hard 
and fast number? 
A:  We would like to see teams that are capable and experienced and have the track 
record that we can rely on to know that these units will be developed.  To that end, if 
you have experience that does not exactly match the criteria, you may put together a 
summary of your experience and justify that you are an experienced team. 
 
Evaluation of Proposals 
 
Q:  Applicants may submit proposals for any one site or a combination of sites.  How 
will the various different proposals be evaluated? 
A;  We are looking for proposals that are viable and financially feasible.  Once we receive 
the proposal submissions, we will determine how to best evaluate development teams 
that are applying for one versus multiple sites.  
 
RFP Narratives 
 
Q: Could you give some guidance as to how long you expect the narratives to be? 
A:  We will leave that up to your discretion.  We want you to cover as much information 
that you deem is required, in addition to any other information that you determine is 
necessary.   
 
Community Facility 
 
Q:  What is the definition for an active community facility use? 
A:  Active community facility uses would include those with activities and programming 
that range over extended hours during the day, and add to the activity level of the 
streetscape. 
 
 
Retail Plan Analysis for Community Facilities 
 
Q:  Is it required to work the community facility into the retail plan? 
A:  Yes.  You must include whatever you propose as the community facility space and 
work that into the retail plan.  Any uses for the ground floor space within the project 
should be included in the retail proposal.  
 
 
 



Design/Zoning 
 
Q:  Do all 4 sites have to contain housing if the zoning permits other uses on the site 
besides housing?  
A:  We are open to other uses.  We want to have the best proposal that makes sense for 
this community.  Right now the zoning is zoned R6 for residential and we anticipate a 
rezoning to an R7A with a C2‐3 commercial overlay to make that contiguous for the 
ground floor. 
 
Q:  Questions on the design guidelines in the zoning district.  In the design guidelines it 
says use a 55 foot streetwall and 14 foot first floor‐to‐floor height which works out to 
approximately a 14 foot 5‐story base‐‐please explain. 
A:  The 14 foot ground floor ceiling height is to support the retail spaces.  We also want 
to be sensitive to the context of the neighborhood.  We would like to emphasize that 
they are guidelines and not requirements.  If there’s some reason in your proposal that 
you think that those guidelines cannot be met, you can feel free to make a justification 
for that and show us.  We rely on your expertise to tell us what you think works best in 
the district.  Our goals are to produce the best quality housing and retail for the area 
and we would like to see your attempt at doing that.  
 
Q:  Why is R7A the chosen district?  It doesn’t necessarily encourage retail as some 
other districts may. 
A:  HPD has been working with the Brooklyn Office of Department of City Planning to 
explore possible appropriate zoning districts for the corridor.  Our work so far has led us 
to propose an R7A with C2‐3 overlay.  If there is another district you’d like to propose, 
we welcome your proposal. 
 
Construction Near MTA Facilities 
 
Q:  Are there construction issues relating to the project sites being within the 
influence of existing NYC Transit structures? 
A:  As part of this addendum, we have attached the MTA’S “Guidelines for Approval of 
Projects Within the Influence of Existing NYC Transit Structures”.  We also expect that 
noise attenuation will be necessary due the proximity to the elevated train.  That would 
be confirmed through the environmental review process. 
 
Financing 
 
Q:  What fiscal year does HPD have money budgeted for this?  Reason I’m asking is 
about whether we can propose to do all 4 sites in one phase or whether you’re 
budgeting over multiple fiscal years so our plan has to assume multiple fiscal years. 
A:  It’s assumed for FY 14. 
 
Q:  Are 4% tax credits and tax exempt bond financing considered competitive? 
A:  No, they are not considered competitive. 
 



Q:  Is HDC on board with the amount of subsidy that would be required in a 4% deal in 
the same fiscal year? 
A:  HDC is aware that we’re embarking on this RFP.  As we do all of our projects, we 
coordinate with them very closely.  
 
Q:  Does alternative financing have to be proposed for the supportive housing?   
A:  HPD is open to reviewing proposals that include a supportive housing component 
financed with competitive sources other than HPD’s Supportive Housing Loan Program 
and Low Income Housing Tax Credits (4% or 9%).  However, applicants proposing 
supportive housing financed with other competitive sources should provide alternative 
financing scenarios.  
 
Community Input Process Relative to Supportive Housing  
 
Q:  Can you speak about the community input process especially as it relates to special 
needs and supportive housing?  
A:  Through the Winter and Spring of this year, the HPD team along with the 
Department of City Planning led a series of outreach meetings with the Land Use 
Committee of Community Board 5.  During that time, we received feedback that there 
was openness to the concept of supportive housing/special needs housing.  We also 
briefed Council Member Charles Barron who has expressed reservations.  The agency’s 
goal is to achieve high quality housing with the chosen proposal(s). 
 
Market Comparables 
 
Q:  For affordable units, are the market comparables required within a mile of the 
site?  
A:  Comparables should be provided for units that are proposed above a low‐income 
tier. 
 
Designation of Developer(s) 
 
Q:  What’s the timing of the designation process? 
A:  Approximately 4 months. 
 
ULURP 
 
Q:  How is the ULURP application going to be handled if there are multiple 
development teams?  
A:  HPD will be the applicant for the ULURP application, with assistance from the 
Developer(s) in preparing supporting documentation.  Depending on how the sites are 
awarded, there should be an equitable distribution of responsibility amongst the 
parties. 
 
 

























Livonia Avenue RFP List of People Who Elected to Share Contact Information

NAME COMPANY PHONE EMAIL
Aaron Koffman The Hudson Companies Inc 2127779500 akoffman@hudsoninc.com
ALFRED WORLEY CHILDRENS CHOICE  FAMILY SERVICES 718-552-2923 CCFS1009@OPTIMUM.NET
Alton Lewis Hunter Roberts Construction Group 212.321.6924 alewis@hunterrobertscg.com
Amandine DiSanto SDCG 718-797-2626 ad@strategic-construction.com
Amy Jo Morris Reznick Group 410-783-7198 amy.morris@reznickgroup.com
Anaele Owonwanne Freeform Deform LLC 3473350427 anaele@freeformdeform.com
Andrea Kretchmer POKO Partners LLC 914-937-5152 akretchmer@pokomgt.com
Andrea Kretchmer POKO Partners LLC 914-937-5152 akretchmer@aol.com
Andrew Knox Edelman Sultan Knox Wood  Architects 212-431-4901 cwebb@edelmansultan.com
Andrew Knox Edelman Sultan Knox Wood  Architects 212-431-4901 aknox@edelmansultan.com
Anne Fletcher Zyscovich Architects 2123430044 anne@zyscovich.com
anne shao nycmbc 516 526 2330 ashao@nycmbc.org
anne shao nycmbc 516 526 2330 ashao@nycmbc.org
Anthony Morena The REDD Group 9172889051 amorena@reddgroup.com
Ari Goldstein Jonathan Rose Companies 917-542-3656 ari@rosecompanies.com
Arianna Sacks Hudson Companies 212-777-9500 asacks@hudsoninc.com
Arlo Chase Alembic Community Development 212 566 8805 achase@warnkecc.com
Ben Upshaw CB Emmanuel Realty (718) 740-0416 cbemmanuel@gmail.com
betsy maclean cypress hills ldc 7186472800 betsym@cypresshills.org
Bill Wilkins LDCENY 7183856700 X 19 billscott44@aol.com
Caple G Spence LDC of Crown Heights Inc 718-467-8800 LDCCH752@aol.com
Cara Pace Volunteers of America 212-865-7000 ext 241 cpace@voa-gny.org
Carol Lamberg Settlement Housing Fund Inc 2122656330 clamberg@shfinc.org
Carolina Pena CES Consultants, Inc. 7182073711 cpena@cesconsult.com
charles brass forsyth street advisors 212-697-1640 x224 cbrass@forsythstreet.com
Charles Brass Forsyth Street Advisors 212-697-1640 cbrass@forsythstreet.com
Charles Brass Forsyth Street Advisors 212-697-1640 cbrass@forsythstreet.com
Chris Bramwell Shinda Management CorpCB Emmanuel Realty LLC 347-534-3214 Chris.bramwell@shindamgmtcorp.com
Christopher Cirillo The Richman Group Development Corporation 212-938-0499 x15 cirilloc@richmancapital.com
Christopher Laul HOK 2129813791 chris.laul@hok.com
Clement Ezeh Cheever Development Corp 718-834-0770 Cheeverclem2@aol.com
CN Wright CFECAMS Belkiis Communications 718-722-5022 chwright@nymcu.org
Colleen Zukowski Cosentini Associates 2126153600 czukowski@cosentini.com
Connie Fishman YMCA of Greater NY 212-639-9681 cfishman@ymcanyc.com
D Matthew BEC New Communities 718 858 8803 becnc6653@aol.com
Daniel Fleischman Housing Works 347-473-7414 d.fleischman@housingworks.org
DANIEL HEYDEN DESIGN AIDD ARCHITECTS 212 255-5056 DAN@DESIGNAIDD.COM
David Baez Consultant 914 882 7851 dbaez111@aol.com



Livonia Avenue RFP List of People Who Elected to Share Contact Information

NAME COMPANY PHONE EMAIL
David Beer Common Ground 212.389.9327 dbeer@commonground.org
David Carpenter Meltzer Mandl Arch 6466542800 davidc@meltzermandl.com
David Herrera MJM Construction Services LLC 7183435074 david@msm-svs.com
David Kriegel Gran Kriegel Assoc LLC 2122061560 dk@grankriegel.com
David McDonald First Community Church of God 9176076912 rev_mcdonald@yahoo.com
David Walsh JPMC 2125521198 david.ny.walsh@chase.com
Davma Diaz SFIF 6463039934 amvad30@aol.com
Dayo Babalola DBB Architecture PC 9143044343 dbb@dbbarchitecture.com
Dean Florio Tristate Interiors Distributors 718 823-3400 tristateinteriors@aol.com
deborah widerkehr cpc resources inc 6468229390 dwiderkehr@communityp.com
Demetrios Moragianis Proto Property Services LLC  Stateside Construction LLC 718- 601-1483 demetrios@protoproperty.com
Dena Davis self employed 718-399-2595 ddavis26@nyc.rr.com
Denise Cosom Young Gents Society Inc 917-445-6390 dcosom@younggentssociety.org
Dennis Mincieli AKRF Inc 646-388-9785 dmincieli@akrf.com
Douglas Romines Schwartz Architects 212 741 3021 dromines@schwartzarch.com
E D CBA-Inc 718-693-6435 callahbenue@msn.com
elizabeth  rodriquez livonia avenue 7185410190 yahairaebernal12@yahoo.com
Ellen Kackmann Housing Partnership 646-217-3373 ekackmann@housingpartnership.com
Eric Toro Etoro  Associates 917-731-5845 etoro@aol.com
Erin Feely-Nahem Food First Inc 718-624-1950 food1st@aol.com
Ernesto Vigoreaux Comunilife Inc 212-219-1618 evigoreaux@comunilife.org
Everonica Emptage NA (718)404-7662 rosebird@optonline.net
Fabrizio Munoz Munoz Engineering PC (212) 967-6588 fabmunoz@munozeng.com
Fernando Villa Magnusson Architects 2122537820 fvilla@maparchitects.com
Fernando Villa AIA LEED AP BDC MAP architects 212-2537820 fvilla@maparchitects.com
Gale Kaufman Duvernay  Brooks 646 230 0551 x19 gkaufman@duvernaybrooks.com
Gary Constantopes GKC Industries Inc 718-357-8900 gary@gkcindustries.com
gary constantopes GKC Industries Inc 718-357-8900 gary@gkcindustries.com
Glen Cherveny Axelrod  Cherveny Architects 631-864-4411 glen@grch.co.us
Glenna Gross GF55 Partners 2123523099 glenna@gf55.com
Gregory Stewart Cleveland Wortman Street Block Association 718 257-6677 grego
Hakeem Hill TTJ 7187973070 ttjcommunity@gmail.com
Herman F Hewitt Genco Resources Development 212-995-9203 genco212@aol.com
Holley Drakeford Giscombe Realty Group 212 410 4545 ext 250 hdrakeford@grgllc.net
hugh gaylevault financial services co 3472407560 gaylevault@aol.com
Hugo Subotovsky ASAP Architecture 2122425321 hugo@asaparchitecture.com
Iben Falconer BIG 6466602205 if@big.dk
Ingrid New Hope 6467782844 ingrid136@live.com



Livonia Avenue RFP List of People Who Elected to Share Contact Information

NAME COMPANY PHONE EMAIL
Ira Brown Briarwood 718 229-4300 ibrown@briarwoodorg.com
Ira Lichtiger Bluestone Organization 347 572 6302 ira@bluestoneorg.com
IRAEF   EL big brothers  GC INC 347-358-3264 iraefel@aol.com
Isaac Henderson CPC Resources Inc 646-822-9320 ihenderson@communityp.com
Ismene Speliotis MHANY Management inc 718-246-8080 ext. 203 ispeliotis@mutualhousingny.org
Jack Heaney Fulcrum Properties 917-903-0742 jack@fulcrumprop.com
Jafar Tabaei Ismael Leyva Architects 212 290 1444 jtabaei@ilarch.com
James Johnson-Piett Urbane Development LLC 2158681680 jjp@urbane-dev.com
James McCullar James McCullar Architecture 212-206-0622 jmccullar@jamesmccullar.com
James Terjesen Terjesen Associates Architects 212-239-1526 ext 124 giglio@terjesenarchitects.com
Jane Silverman Chase 212-552-400 jane.e.silverman@chase.com
Jared Della Valle Alloy Development 718.222.8155 jdellavalle@alloyllc.com
Jayda Shanks LM Development Partners 6265277200 jshanks@lmdevpartners.com
Jeff Scheuer Common Ground Community HDFC Inc 212-389-9300 jscheuer@commonground.org
jerome kretchmer the kretchmer companies 212 465 8448 jkretchmer@aol.com
Jihan Newman Dwelling Place Properties LLC 917 418-2457 JihanNewman@yahoo.com
Joan Beck New Destiny Housing Corp (646) 472-0262 Ext. 13 jbeck@newdestinyhousing.org
joan ulbrich kreisler borg florman general construction co 914 573 2264 julbrich@kbfgeneral.com
Joann Cambareri Pierce-Eislen Inc 480-663-1149 joann@pi-ei.com
Joel Mounty Mountco 914-723-1200 JBMounty@Mountco.com
John Caulfield Huner College 2017920445 jcaulfie@hunter.cuny.edu
John Lankenau DMJL Joint Venture 917-837-2170 lankenau.john@gmail.com
John Murnane Erin Construction  Development Co Inc 516-616-4610 john@erinconstruction.net
John Semioli Advanced American Engineering PLLC 631-930-5337 bids@aaepllc.com
John Sismanoglou JJS Realty Management 718-729-4368 yannis@nyc.rr.com
John Woelfling Dattner Architects 2122472660 jwoelfling@dattner.com
jolie milstein praxis housing initiatives 9.17523E+19 jmilstein@praxishousing.org
Jonathan Graboyes CAMBA Housing Ventures 7184628654 jonathang@camba.org
Jonathan Williams Mega Contracting 718-932-6342 jwilliams@megacontractinginc.com
Jorge Chang Urban Architectural Initiatives (212)979-1510 jchang@uai-ny.com
Joseph De Nardis De Nardis Engineering LLC 914-948-8844 jdenardis@denardis.com
Joseph Falquecee GFC 631 901-2559 gfccms@aol.com
Joseph Getz JGSC Group LLC 856-662-8800 jgetz@jgscgroup.com
Joshua Kong MBI Group 212-376-4400 jkong@mbiny.com
Joshua Wojehowski YMCA of Greater NY 212-630-9693 jwojehowski@ymcanyc.org
Justin Green HaysVentures LLC 212-730-4300 jgreen@haysventures.com
Kamran salamat chr realty 5169025666 chrrealty@gmail.com
Katherine Hanner Bronx Pro Real Estate 718-294-5840 khanner@bronxprogroup.com



Livonia Avenue RFP List of People Who Elected to Share Contact Information

NAME COMPANY PHONE EMAIL
Katie Osborn The Office of Katie Osborn Inc 646-246-5771 katie@katiemosborn.com
Katie Scallon Low Income Investment Fund 212-509-5509 x16 kscallon@liifund.org
Kimberly CDC News LLC 3152189605 khavens@cdcnews.com
Kiney Corbett k corbette realty group llc 646 436-6405 corbettegroup@yahoo.com
Lahiny Pierre Central Brooklyn Housing Council 3477708929 info@centralbrooklynhousingcouncil.org
Lamont Blackstone G L Blackstone  Associates LLC 914-663-0498 urbancorerealty@aol.com
Lazara Betancourt private 786-231-4312 ilazarita@gmail.com
Lee Warshavsky Settlement Housing Fund Inc 212 265-6530 lwarshavsky@shfinc.org
Len Schwartz Rental  Mgmt Associates 718 538-5000 x17 rmabronx@aol.com
Les Bluestone Blue Sea Development Company LLC 631-923-0081 les.bluestone@blueseadev.com
Linda M Eklund Gran Kriegel Architects 212-206-1506 x225 leklund@grankriegel.com
Lino Solis Arent Fox 212-457-5471 Solis.Lino@arentfox.com
Lisa Gomez LM 212-233-0638 x132 lgomez@lmdevpartners.com
Lisa London BAE Urban Economics 510.547.9380 lisalondon@bae1.com
Louise Harpman Specht Harpman 212 239 1150 louise@spechtharpman.com
Luanne Konopko RKTB 212-807-9500 lkonopko@rktb.com
LUIS ROJAS AR ARCHITECT PC 718-565-5395 lferrojas@gmail.com
M. Gilliard Habitat for Humanity 2129914000 X 13 mgilliard@habitatnyc.org
Maggie Grady RBSCC 718-366-3800 mgrady@rbscc.org
Magnus Magnusson Magnusson Architecture and Planning PC (212) 253-7820 mmagnusson@maparchitects.com
Marc Mckenniss Masters Reality 917-626-3553 mmckenni@health.nyc.gov
Mark Ginsberg Curtis  Ginsberg Architects LLP 212-929-4417 X13 mark@cplusga.com
Mark Lohbauer JGSC Group LLC 8566628800 mlohbauer@jgscgroup.com
Marques McClary LOT-EK 212-255-93261 marques@lot-ek.com
Matthew Baron Simon Development Group Inc 212-953-7777 mbaron@simondev.com
Matthew Feldman Douglaston Development 212-400-9292 mfeldman@douglastondevelopment.com
Matthew Okebiyi African American Planning Commission Inc 718-218-7254 Mokebiyi@aapci.org
Max Nudman Bronx Pro Real Estate Management 7182945840 mnudman@bronxprogroup.com
Megan Fullagar Ismael Leyva Architects 212-290-1444 mfullagar@ilarch.com
Michael Adamo Briarwood Org. 7182294300 madamo@briarwoodorg.com
Michael Gilliard Habitat for Humanity New York City Inc 212-991-4000 x 316 mgilliard@habitatnyc.org
Michael J Berne MJB Consulting 9178168367 mikeberne@consultmjb.com
Michael Martin Levien  Company 2127020888 mikem@levienco.com
Michael Quinones McGraw-Hill Construction 2129043729 miguel_quinones@mcgraw-hill.com
michael sturmer lemle  wolff inc 718-865-1862 msturmer@lemlewolff.com
Michael Zisser University Settlement 212-453-4559 mzisser@universitysettlement.org
Michelle D Neugebauer Cypress Hills Local Development Corporation 718.647.2800 x114 michellen@cypresshills.org
Michelle Lee Cypress Hills LDC 7186472800 michellelee@cypresshills.org
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Mineuittie Farley ReInventing Yourself Inc 7186785203 ladyfarley@hotmail.com
Miriam Rodriguez Innovative Property Mgmt  Dev Inc 718-552-2895 Ipmdevelopment@aol.com
Misba Abdin High Lawi 3474164966 misbabdin@yahoo.com
mohammad mushtaq shamas contracting company inc 7185632100 mushtaq101@aol.com
MOHAMMED AZIZ DELIGHT CONSTRUCTION CORP 718-399-8300 delightcorp@aol.com
monty singh abs contracting ny corp 718-659-1509 abscontracting@aol.com
Moses Gates ANHD 2127471117 X 15 moses.g@anhd.org
Mousslin Lamour Milord Equity LLC 347-651-7542 mousslin.lamour@milordequity.com
Musu Yanguba Smart Inc 504-566-0900 myanguba@smartinc1.com
N Dinh Sabaok/TDT 6462517722 ndinh99@yahoo.com
natasha wright american 9174829375 sexyms.wright@yahoo.com
nathan bradley community board 5 7184985711 nathanbradley11@gmail.com
Nathan Stern Alembic Community Development 212 566-8805 nstern@warnkecc.com
Nicholas Trerotola Brownsville Housing Development corp 917-557-1013 ntrerotola@yahoo.com
Nicolas THECNAV 3477010426 thecnav_nk@hotmail.com
Nicolas K Houry The CNAV LTD 3477010426 nicolask01@hotmail.com
Nicole Clare Settlement Housing Fund Inc 2122656530 nclare@shfinc.org
Nicole Lloyd-Abdou I  N Services 646 200 5756 Ext 401 nicole.lloydabdou80@gmail.com
Olga Jobe Common Ground Community 212-389-9331 ojobe@commonground.org
Oscar Walters Jr Demerara Engineering PLLC 212-383-4897 Owalters@DemeraraEng.com
Othello Mahone Potomac Management 202-545-0586 WesHunt21@aol.com
Paris Tan Yuco Real Estate Co. Inc. 2129942247 paris.tan@yucoinc.com
Patricia Gray HELP USA 212-400-7016 pgray@helpusa.org
Patrick M Innocent Lalique General Contractors Inc 347-918-8808 lgc@earthlink.net
Paul Pilla The J Pilla Group Ltd 718-653-7766 paul@jpillagroup.com
PERRI LAPIDUS ALEXANDER GORLIN ARCHITECTS 212 229 1199 PLAPIDUS@GORLINARCHITECTS.COM
Peter Bittle Postgraduate Center for Mental Health 212-889-5500 x203 pbittle@pgcmh.org
Peter Papamichael Vorea Holdings, LLC 9143936536 pgp@northsideind.com
Philip Tugendrajch E T Partners LLC 212 374-0306 ptugend@aol.com
Rafal Markwat Lantern Group 2122928400 rmarkwat@lanterngroup.org
Rand D Marshall Sr The Rand Group 914-524-0303 therandgroup@optonline.net
Reed Coston Alembic 2123807304 rcoston@warnkecc.com
Regina DeMilia The Corey Group 2129123661 rdemilia@coreyllc.com
Richard Blair RTB Tax Services 7187010010 Richtrayblair@gmail.com
Richard Ferrara DeLaCour  Ferrara Architects PC 718 237 2862 rferrara@dfarchs.com
richard glielmi Avalino realty 2015647934 dbr318@aol.com
Richard L Comerford Housing Consultant 914-394-0412 rlcomerford@optonline.net
Richard Roberts Coventry Real Estate 212.699.4100 rtroberts1@msn.com
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Richard Saunderson Avinash K Malhotra Architects 2128080000 rsaunderson@akmarch.com
Richard Sica Galaxy General Contracting Corp 718-601-7000 rsica@galaxygc.com
Richard Singer Hirschen Singer  Epstein LLP 212-819-1130 rsinger@hseny.com
Rick Gropper LM Development Partners 2122330495 rgropper@lmdevpartners.com
Robert Michel AECOM Environment 2127988019 robert.michel@aecom.com
Robert Sanborn The Housing Collaborative LLC 914-250-2426 robertsanborn@housingcollaborativellc.com
Robert Santiago Highland Park Community Development Corporation 347-240-3262 rshpcdc@yahoo.com
Roger Pine Lettire Construction 2129966640 rpine@lettire.com
Rolando Velazco Clean Habitat Inc 6463693637 CleanHabitatInc@Gmail.com
Ronald Schulman Best Development Group 914.472.0180 ron@bestdevelopmentgroup.com
Runjhun Saklani Avinash K Malhotra Architects 2128080000 rsaklani@akmarch.com
Sally Tayeb Universal Contracting 212-385-4120x106 sally.tayeb@universalcntr.com
Sam Magistro Bronx Pro 7182945840 X 321 smagistro@bronxprogroup.com
Samantha Bronx Pro Group 1-516-971-3014 smagistro@bronxprogroup.com
Sandra Rodriguez Gran Kreigel 2122061560 srodriguez@grankreigel.com
Sarah Galus Magnusson Architecture and Planning PC (212) 253-7820 sgalus@maparchitects.com
Sarah Yackel BFJ Planning 212-353-7375 s.yackel@bfjplanning.com
seth a hill TTJ 646-238-9930 hakeem1226@gmail.com
Shante Wright Inwood House 9178284707 shantewright91@aol.com
Shaun Belle CMC Development Group 347-296-0111 sbelle@cmcdevelopmentnyc.com
Shawna Menifee Integrative Partner 9176563416 shawna.menifee@am.jll.com
Shay Alster GF55 212-352 3099 shay@gf55.com
SHAZIA ANJUM WEBNEST CONST CO 516 326 4515 info@webnestco.com
Sheila M English Greenway Lambert 617 574 3390 smcenglish@gmail.com
Shiming Li Simon Development Group Inc 212-953-7777 tli@simondev.com
Shola Olatoye Enterprise community Partners 212-284-7186 solatoye@enterprisecommunity.org
shola olatoye Enterprise Community partners 212-284-7186 solatoye@enterprisecommunity.org
stephen hayes Carey Group LLC 212 912 3662 shayes@careyllc.com
Steve Community Access 2127801400 scoe@communityaccess.org
Steven Engel The Engel Group 516 887 9600 engel.stevena@gmail.com
Steven Smith BRP Companies 212-488-1745 ssmith@brpdev.com
Sung Shik Kim TJ Consultng LLC 917-837-9429 tjconsulting.kim@gmail.com
Susan Stewart Triple  Crown 631-348-4994 susan@triplecrownwarehouse.com
Sydelle Knepper SKA Marin 516 466-9581 sknepper@skamarin.com
Tariq Khan Sky Rise Inc 718 200 5228 usabuilders@hotmail.com
Terrence Phillips Monadnock Construction Inc 718 875 8160 ex 345 tphillips@moncon.com
tim flanagan Leewood Real Estate 718 983 8800 ff@highlands.com
Tina Mitchell Odyssey HOuse 2123611679 tmitchell@odysseyhouseinc.org



Livonia Avenue RFP List of People Who Elected to Share Contact Information

NAME COMPANY PHONE EMAIL
Tisha wright hra 7188552140 tee4014@aol.com
Tom DeCaro Benchmark Title 9142052403 tomdecaro@benchmarkta.com
Tom Hameline HELP USA 212-400-7030 thameline@helpusa.org
Tonia personal 2124045383 tmack@broadviewnet.com
Tony Shitemi Urban Architectural Initiatives 2129791510 tshitemi@uai-ny.com
Vicki Molloy-Schiavo Concord Engineering Inc 2128351665 vschiavo@concord-engineering.com
Vincent Riso Briarwood Org. 7182294300 vriso@briarwoodorg.com
William Bollinger Jackson Development Group 516-821-2040 bill@jacksondevelopment
Yarojin Robinson Goldman Sachs UIG 9173352536 yarojin.robinson@gs.com
Yoonie Cho Northeast Brooklyn Housing Development Corp 7184539490 ycho@nebhdco.org
Yuriy Davidoff D2D Enterprises Inc 718-570-3591 d2denterprises@ymail.com
Zoila Quishpe Consultant Engineering 2017910075 zquishpe@yu-associates.com
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